
2016-08-24 Board Finance Committee

Wednesday, August 24, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

Foundation Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation

10976 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA 96161



AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6.1.1. FYE 2016 Review of Multi-Specialty Clinics.pdf
 
6.1.2. Financial Report - Pre-Audit June 2016.pdf
 
6.1.3. Updated Pre-Audit Separate Entities.pdf
 

6.1. Financial Reports

6.2.1. Audit Update
No related materials.

6.2.2.a Request for Proposal for Audit Firm.pdf
 

6.2. Board Education and Updates

6.1.4. Financial Report - Preliminary July 2016.pdf
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING / 9.
NEXT MEETING DATE

2016-08-24 Finance Committee_Agenda.pdf
 

ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda

2016-07-26 Finance Committee_DRAFT Minutes2.pdf
 

6.2.2.b Audit Contract Information.pdf
 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING
RECOMMENDATIONS
No related materials.

8. Agenda Input for Next Meeting and 9. Next Meeting Date.pdf
 

10. ADJOURN

Meeting Book - 2016-08-24 Board Finance Committee

08/24/16 Finance Committeee

Page 3

Page 4

Page 10

Page 18

Page 27

Page 39

Page 52

Page 77

Page 78

Page 2 of 78



*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

  Page 1 of 1 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
     Wednesday, August 24, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.  

Foundation Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital Foundation Offices 
10976 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Dale Chamblin, Chair; John Mohun, Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 07/26/2016 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports 

6.1.1. FYE 2016 Review of Multi-Specialty Clinics ...................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.2. Financial Report – Pre-audit June 2016 ............................................................ ATTACHMENT 
6.1.3. Updated Pre-Audit Separate Entities ................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
6.1.4. Financial Report – Preliminary July 2016 .......................................................... ATTACHMENT 

6.2. Board Education and Updates 
6.2.1. Audit Update 
6.2.2. RFP for Audit Firm .......................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ...................................... ATTACHMENT 
 

9. NEXT MEETING DATE ................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
 

10. ADJOURN 

Page 3 of 78



 

 

  Page 1 of 6 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

      DRAFT MINUTES 
                                                                                                    Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.  

Tahoe Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 
10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 3:02 p.m. 

 

2. ROLL CALL 
Board: Dale Chamblin, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 
Staff: Harry Weis, Chief Executive Officer; Crystal Betts, Chief Financial Officer; Jaye Chasseur, 
Controller; Martina Rochefort, Clerk of the Board 

 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
No public comment was received. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 05/23/2016  
Director Chamblin approved the Finance Committee Minutes of May 23, 2016. 
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports 

6.1.1. Financial Report – Preliminary June 2016 Quarterly Packet 
CFO reviewed the June 2016 Financial Packet. 
 
S&P Days Cash on Hand is projected at 205 days but that will still change. It is 3 days more than budget 
projected. Expenses still have to be booked. 
 
Director Chamblin asked if the bargaining units understand the non-recurring changes happening in 
revenue from pickup in bad debt. CEO has explained to the bargaining units that part of the 
$10,000,000 was a one-time thing. CEO also shared the proposals being offered to the bargaining units. 
 
Director Jellinek inquired if the profit sharing proposal should go to the Board. An update will be 
provided to the Board in August. Discussion was held on what a potential profit sharing model could 
look like for District employees. 
 
Patient accounts receivable is up with an increase of approximately $1,393,000. 
 
A new clearinghouse called Efficiency has been implemented.  TFHD will see some growth in Accounts 
Receivable initial due to the conversion but expects faster claim payments due to a better product. 
 
The District is leaving a reserve in the Tax Revenue account which will be discussed later in the meeting 
regarding the General Obligation Bond. 

Page 4 of 78



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

Page 2 of 6 

 
Accounts Payable will increase to be sure everything is accrued. 
 
The District saw a hefty adjustment for Medicare and Medi-Cal. They adjusted the rate too high and 
overpaid us.  Currently, staff is working with an intermediary to take out the peaks and valleys and 
work through our seasonality. 
 
Worker Compensation Plan IBNR saw an increase of $716,000 after an additional amount was booked 
to the liability account based on actuarial studies provided by the District’s third party administrator. 
Jaye is investigating this further as the District’s claims history has been good so it is not known why 
there is a projected increase. 
 
The GO Bond refinancing journal entry has not yet been done. 
 
A final 2016 estimated cost report still has to be booked. 
 
The following areas still have to be booked: 

 2014/15 IGTs 

 Medi-Cal Managed Care IGT (will be a pickup)  

 Construction (making sure depreciation is true) 

 Foundations 

 Some inventories 

 North Tahoe Orthopedic  

 SNF clawback 

 Property tax  

 Truckee Surgery Center (April/May/June) 
 
Discussion was held on the line item Charity Care – Catastrophic Events. Catastrophic care was added 
to charity care policy primarily to support the oncology program but does not get budgeted for 
because it is unknown how much will get used. The Board of Directors wanted it to be separately called 
out on the income statement. 
 
Director Chamblin asked about the timing of the District’s audit.  Auditors are scheduled to be onsite 
the last week of August and first week of September. They will audit the entire district including both 
foundations. 
 
Incline Village Community Hospital had a year to date EBIDA of $2,063,301 which is $1,267,821 above 
budget. IVCH saw a lot of Medicaid in June. 
 
CFO reviewed the Statement of Cash Flows. 
 
These numbers could change once we get pre-audit numbers back.  
 
Expense per day is estimated at $335,424 and Days Cash on Hand is estimated at 205.  
 
Volume graphs were provided for informational purposes. 
 

Page 5 of 78



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

Page 3 of 6 

Director Chamblin inquired when the Board of Directors will see an outmigration study. Administration 
is targeting early August for a Special Board Meeting. 
 

6.1.2. Preliminary Quarterly Review of Separate Entities 
CFO noted the numbers for the Separate Business Entities are still preliminary. 
 
Home Health and Hospice 
The bottom line for Home Health and Hospice are looked at combined.  They can have a $200,000 loss 
for the year. Combined they have a loss of $57,814. Home Health and Hospice also utilizes the same 
staff so it needs to be looked at together because it is the same employees for both. Hospice is 
supported by the TFHD thrift stores. 
 
Children’s Center 
Recruitment and retention provided to the organization is huge. 
 
Director Jellinek inquired if the cost should be part of bargaining package in the future.  The discount at 
the Children’s Center does not show up as a line item and is not a bargained benefit. Employees are 
taxed on a portion due to IRS guidelines. CHRO provided totality of TFHD benefit packages. 
Discussion was held about talking points of discount provided to employees. 
 
Occupational Health 
Occupational Health is currently over budget. Dr. Sutton–Pado is a new physician added this year. Her 
salary is included in the professional fees section. 
 
Health Clinic 
Dr. Sutton-Pado is not allocated to professional fees of health clinic. 
 
Retail Pharmacy 
The retail pharmacy is performing better than budget. The District currently sees a savings from the 
employee drug plan. TFHD would have paid out $862,490 in plan costs but captured $643,467 back 
through the Retail Pharmacy resulting in a loss of only $219,023. 
 
The total net loss for the Separate Business Entities was $217,593. 
 
CFO reviewed the preliminary numbers for the Center for Health and Sports Performance. 
 
Therapy Services 
Therapy Services did not see any rapid declines during the transition to Agility Health. Ryan Solberg has 
stepped up and has been a great leader for Therapy Services. Their Gross Operating Revenue was 
$938,687 over budget. Total Operating Expenses were $280,826 over budget, mainly due to 
professional fees. 
 
Sports Performance Lab 
Sports Performance Lab had a net income before overhead allocation. 
 
Fitness Center 
Fitness Center had a net income before overhead allocation. 

Page 6 of 78



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

Page 4 of 6 

 
Occupational Health Testing  
This is the retail side which will see some growth in the future. Wendy Buchanan is picking up and 
running with the blue:life program. 
 
The total Center for Health and Sports Performance showed a net income of $713,541 which is 
$302,036 better than budget. This is generated by therapy services. 
 
CFO reviewed the preliminary numbers for the Cancer Program. 
 
Medical Oncology is the facility charge and MSC Medical Oncology is the professional fees. Their 
combined Net Loss is $1,637,110. 
 
Radiation Oncology is the facility charge and MSC Radiation Oncology is the professional fees.  The net 
income for Radiation Oncology was $771,150 above budget. TFHD is seeing patients from the South 
Lake Tahoe market as Barton does not have the ability to do radiation oncology. 
 
The cancer program will see an increase with the addition of urology. 
 
The oncology lab is necessary to have. 
   
Discussion was held on oncology drugs and potential increases in oral prescriptions. 
 
The total cancer program had a net income of $8,174,383 which is $1,575,352 over budget. 
 

6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Payor Mix 
CFO reviewed the Payor Mix for 4th Quarter 2016. 
 
Commercial ended slightly above 40% for gross revenue. 
 
CFO reviewed the normal seasonal winter spikes for Commercial payors in 2008, 2010 and 2011. The 
District saw the same trend this winter.  
 
Gross Revenue Payor Mix trends showed an increase in Commercial when the District had expected 
less. The local area had a good winter which helped. 
 
State mandated managed care programs have to keep hospitals like Tahoe Forest revenue neutral. 
 

6.1.4. TIRHR Expenditure Report 
No discussion was held.  Report was included for reference. 
 

6.1.5. Review of Truckee Surgery Center – January – March 2016 
The District should be receiving numbers for April, May and July shortly.  
 
Truckee Surgery Center (TSC) runs on a calendar year. 
 
As of March 31, 2016, TSC is running a loss of $13,333.46. 

Page 7 of 78



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

Page 5 of 6 

 
CFO has set TSC up with Chancellor Consulting to help them renegotiate some of their contracts.  
Collections are not as good as they could be. 
 
TSC currently uses Medbridge for billing and collections. 
 

6.1.6. General Obligation Bond Property Tax Rate Calculation and Resolution 
The refinance took place in May.  The money that would have made the debt service payment was 
moved to escrow. 
 
The payment ended up being a lot less and more property tax revenues were collected than 
anticipated.  This leaves $1,124,150 in reserves.  CFO spoke with Gary Hicks about how to use reserve. 
 
CFO recommended utilizing 20% of the reserve to cover the debt service requirement. 
 
CFO showed how utilizing the different levels would affect the tax rate per $100,000. 
 
Director Chamblin suggested not using the reserves and hanging onto them for a year when the 
assessed values would drop. 
 
Gary Hicks’ advice is to use the reserve in a way to keep rate per $100,000 stable. 
 
CFO will adjust the resolution based on decision by the full board. The attachment provided to the 
Committee is also in the Board agenda packet. 
 
CFO will have to provide the Board’s decision to the Placer and Nevada Counties in July. This matter 
cannot wait until the August meeting. 
 
6.2. Policies 

6.2.1. ABD-11 Fiscal Policy 
The following was added to Operating Margin and Excess (Net Income) Margin, Section 3.0: “Unusual 
circumstances may arise that could require setting the annual budget at rations lower than A-, 
however, at no time shall the annual budget target median rations below an investment grade rating.” 
 
The policy does not grant carte blanche authority to the CEO to change or set rates.  CEO’s authority 
referenced in section 4.0 is consistent with the authority the CEO already has. 
 
The Board has the authority to change any policy at any time. 
 
This policy provides guidance and financial vision for the future. 
 
6.3. Board Education and Updates 

6.3.1. Outmigration Strategy Update 
There will be a Special Board Meeting held in August for the Board to meet with KaufmanHall on 
outmigration.  The exact date is still to be determined. 
 
Discussion was held on how this will be presented to the Board. 

Page 8 of 78



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

Page 6 of 6 

 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 
None. 
 

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 FYE 2016 Review of Multi-Specialty Clinics 

 Financial Report – Pre-audit June 2016, with updated year end key indicators 

 Updated Pre-Audit Separate Entities 

 Financial Report – Preliminary July 2016 

 Audit Update 

 RFP for Audit Firm 
 

9. NEXT MEETING DATE 
The next Finance Committee will be held on Wednesday, August 24, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

10. ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 5:02 p.m. 

Page 9 of 78



Tahoe Forest Multi-Specialty Clinics 

Fourth Quarter Report to the Finance Committee and Board 

FY 2016 Year End (July 2015 – June 2016) 

August 17, 2016 

Total Operations.  In FY 2016, Work Relative Value Units (WRVUs) were up by less than 1% relative to FY 

2015.  However, gross charges were 4% higher, and net revenue was 7% higher.  Other operating 

revenue was 41% lower, partially due to Medicare’s declining annual payouts under meaningful use 

pursuant to their phased schedule.   In addition, the state of California has not yet opened the portal for 

attesting to Medi-Cal Meaningful Use for 2015, but we still will attest and expect to receive the 2015 

Medi-Cal Meaningful Use payments for the pediatricians.  Provider expense was 6% higher, clinic 

operating expense was 5% higher and the overall net loss was 6% higher.    

 Provider FTEs decreased from 16.3 to 15.7 with the retirement of Bev Mustain (NP) in July 2015

only being partially offset by the January 2016 hiring of Samantha Smith.   In addition, the

midlevel providers in Incline were transitioned from the MSC to the Health Clinic, and several

part-time physicians elected not to continue their contracts:  Dr. Osgood (0.2 FTE Incline

orthopedics, termed 12/2014), Sierra Nevada Nephrology (0.05 FTE, no services provided since

12/2015) and Dr. Karen Hardy (0.025 FTE pediatric pulmonologist, no services provided since

12/2015).  Other provider departures were replaced with no gap in coverage, including Dr.

Chase, ENT (replaced by locum tenens Dr. Mancuso, who has agreed to stay on long-term under

a PSA agreement), and Dr. Brown, pediatrics (replaced by Dr. Wicks).   Dr. Bretan, Urologist,

joined the MSC in May 2016 and is in the process of building this new service line.   Dr. Forner,

part-time Neurologist, increased his clinic time from 2 days per week to 3 days per week in

December to accommodate the growing demand for his services.

 WRVU growth was noted in Neurology (12%), General Surgery (11%), Sports Medicine (5%),

Internal Medicine (2%), and Gastroenterology (1%).    In addition to the part-time specialties

with departing physicians noted above, the MSC experienced decreases in WRVU volumes in

Audiology (24%), ENT (7%) and Pediatrics (<1%).   ENT and Audiology volumes were impacted by

the wind-down of Dr. Chase’s practice at the end of the 3rd quarter and the build-up of Dr.

Mancuso’s practice in the 4th quarter.   Dr. Mancuso’s production is already matching that of Dr.

Chase in his busiest months, and is only expected to grow as he adds two more surgery days per

month and the hospital adds new equipment allowing for additional types of procedures.

 The growth in revenues came largely from vaccines and vaccine administration, most notably

pneumococcal vaccine.   Vaccine-related gross revenue increased by 11% whereas other gross

revenue increased by only 3%.   On a net revenue basis, vaccine-related revenue increased by

36% whereas other net revenue increased by less than 1%.

 Physician fees increased by 9%.   Part of this increase is due to the contract renewal and

associated compensation increase in January 2015.  The increase was supplemented by

increased productivity, the locums fees paid for Dr. Mancuso and the addition of Dr. Bretan in

May.  The increases were partially offset by a 24% favorable variance in extender salaries and

benefits related to the decrease in extender FTEs.   As a result, overall provider expense

increased by 6%.

 Total clinic operating expenses were 5% higher than the prior year.  The most significant

increase was in medical supplies and drugs, which increased 50%, largely due to a 70% increase

in the administration of Prevnar (pneumococcal) vaccine.   Administrative services and supplies

Page 10 of 78



increased by 21%, with virtually all of the increase attributable to the consulting fees associated 

with the numerous initiatives within the Physician Services Division.     

 

Individual Clinic Highlights 

ENT / Audiology Clinic.  Work RVUs in the ENT / Audiology Clinic decreased by 15% year over year.   This 

included an 7% decrease for ENT associated with the transition from Dr. Chase to Dr. Mancuso, and a 

24% decrease for the audiologists.  Dr. Forner worked in the ENT clinic one day per week during FY 15, 

but was in Sports Medicine and Internal Medicine / Cardiology in FY 16.   Gross charges decreased by 

5%, but net revenue decreased by 15%.   The net revenue decrease was largely driven by a significant 

change in payer mix, with Medi-Cal increasing from 20% to 29% of charges.  

Provider expense in this clinic increased by 11%.   There was additional cost associated with the use of a 

locums tenens to cover Dr. Chase’s departure, which was partially offset by the transfer of Dr. Forner’s 

time and expense to other clinics.     

Clinic operating expenses increased by 4%.  Increases in medical supplies and drugs, salaries and wages, 

and other operating expense were partially offset by decreases in employee benefits and administrative 

services and supplies.   

Internal Medicine / Pulmonology.  Overall, Work RVUs in the Internal Medicine / Pulmonology clinic 

decreased by 4% relative to prior year.  Dr. Tirdel’s Work RVUs decreased 4%.   Dr. Tirdel has always 

been one of the MSC’s most productive providers, and although he closed his practice to new primary 

care patients, his productivity remains 18% higher than his production target.  Lisa Beck split her time 

between the IM/Card and IM/Pulm clinics in FY 15 and worked exclusively in IM/Pulm in FY 16, and also 

increased her overall RVUs by 23%.  Lisa Beck’s RVU production in FY 16 in IM/Pulm  was only 4% less 

than the sum of her own production (working 2 days per week in IM/Pulm) and Bev Mustain’s 

production (working full time) in FY 15.      

Provider expense was 7% lower than the same period in the prior year, with Dr. Tirdel’s contract 

increase more than offset by the combination of his decreased production and the reduction in midlevel 

FTE and expense.   

Operating expenses in the clinic show a 17% increase relative to prior year.   The entire increase in clinic 

operating expenses can be found in medical supplies and drugs, which more than tripled.  This increase 

was largely related to the cost of Prevnar.  Salaries and wages decreased by 6%.  

Internal Medicine / Cardiology.   Although IM/Cardiology shared its space with GI/General Surgery in FY 

15 and the first four months of FY 16, expenses were allocated between the two as though they were 

operated as separate clinics for the entirety of this period.  In November, Drs. Cooper, Conyers and 

Schaffer moved into a separate clinic location in the Medical Office Building.  We have begun charging 

all expenses directly to each clinic, so the need for this allocation will be eliminated in FY 17. 

Total WRVUs were 17% higher in the Internal Medicine / Cardiology clinic than prior year.  WRVU 

volumes were up for both cardiologists, Dr. Forner (neurologist) was transferred from the Sports 

Medicine clinic to the IM/Cardiology clinic in mid-November, and Samantha Smith (PA) was added in 

January.    

Page 11 of 78



Both gross charges and net revenue were 28% higher than prior year.  Provider expense was 22% higher 

due to the increase in physician productivity, contract rate increases and the transfer of Dr. Forner into 

this clinic. 

Clinic operating expenses were 36% higher than prior year.   Salaries and wages increased 41% due to 

the additional staff required to cover Dr. Forner and Samantha Smith, along with the decreased 

efficiency associated with splitting this clinic from the GI/GS clinic.  Additionally, over $85,000 of the 

increased expense was in the area of medical supplies and drugs due to the increase in immunizations.         

Pediatrics.  Work RVUs in the pediatric clinic were 1% lower than prior year and gross charges were 4% 

lower, but net revenue was 8% higher, in part due to a decrease in Medi-Cal from 49% to 44%.    

Provider expense increased by 5% as a result of the increase in WRVU production for those paid on a 

production basis, coupled with the update of the physician contracts to the FY 16 platform.  Salaries and 

wages increased by 20% year over year, due to the addition of a staff nurse and increases in both front 

and back office staffing to better support the physicians in this clinic.   Total clinic operating expenses 

increased by 7%.   

GI / General Surgery.   Work RVUs in the GI / General Surgery clinic increased by 7% year over year.  

Gross charges also increased by 7% but the net revenue actually decreased by 2%, partially due to an 

increase in Medi-Cal from 14% to 16% of revenue.    

Provider expense increased by 4%, with the update of the contract and Dr. Schaffer’s slightly increased 

productivity.     Salaries and wages show a 20% increase, related to the inefficiency of staffing two clinics 

rather than one.      

Incline Village.  Work RVUs in the Incline Village clinic were 26% lower than prior year, due to the 

departure of Dr. Osgood and the transfer of the midlevel providers from the MSC to the Health Clinic.   

Dr. Sutton-Pado’s revenue and professional fees are also being charged to the Health Clinic.  Only the 

WRVUs, revenues and expenses associated with part-time work of Drs. Vayner and Scholnick are 

currently attributed to this clinic. 

Gross charges were only 10% lower, with the disparity between WRVUs and charges resulting from the 

increase in immunizations, particularly amongst the Medicare population, that helped offset the 

decrease in surgeries and office visits.  Net revenues were 1% higher. 

Provider expense was 32% lower than the prior year.  Clinic expenses were 51% lower than the same 

period in the prior year, due to the sharing of space and staffing with the Health Clinic. 

Sports Medicine.  Work RVUs in the Sports Medicine clinic were 14% lower than prior year.  Although Dr. 

Winans’ RVUs were up by 5%, Dr. Forner’s practice was relocated to the Internal Medicine / Cardiology 

office in November.  Charges were 11% lower, and net revenue was 5% lower.  Provider expense was 8% 

lower and clinic operating expense was 4% lower.   

 

Page 12 of 78



Actual Actual
as % of as % of

PROVIDER CLINIC(S) Actual Prior Yr Prior Yr Target Target

PRIMARY CARE PROVIDERS (Including Internists with subspecialty)

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Burkholder (IM) IMCARD 4,137             4,195             98.6% 3,412             121.2%

Lombard (IM / Cardiology) IMCARD 5,004             4,756             105.2% 4,456             112.3%

Scholnick (IM / Cardiology) IMCARD, INCLINE 6,232             5,701             109.3% 4,456             139.8%

Tirdel (IM / Pulmonology) IMPULM 5,912             6,172             95.8% 4,992             118.4%

SUBTOTAL - INTERNAL MEDIINE 21,284           20,824           102.2% 17,316           122.9%

PEDIATRICS

Arth PEDS 4,294             4,181             102.7% 3,570             120.3%

Brown PEDS 3,497             4,747             73.7% 2,975             117.5%

Uglum PEDS 4,133             4,048             102.1% 3,570             115.8%

Wicks PEDS 611 - n/a 652 93.8%

Vayner PEDS, INCLINE 4,552             4,241             107.3% 3,570             127.5%

SUBTOTAL - PEDIATRICS 17,087           17,217           99.2% 14,337           119.2%

PHYSICIAN EXTENDERS

Beck (PA) IMCARD, IMPULM 3,415             2,787             122.5% n/a - salaried

Lang-Ree (PNP) PEDS 1,418             1,397             101.5% n/a - salaried

Mustain (NP) IMPULM 150 2,282             6.6% n/a - salaried

Shirley (NP) SPORTS 176 - n/a n/a - salaried

Smith (NP) INCLINE, IMCARD 1,189             370 321.4% n/a - salaried

SUBTOTAL - PHYSICIAN EXTENDERS 6,349             6,837             92.9%

SUBTOTAL - PRIMARY CARE PROVIDERS 44,720           44,879           99.6%

SPECIALISTS

GENERAL SURGERY

Conyers GI/GS 4,311             4,141             104.1% 5,007             86.1%

Cooper GI/GS 4,423             3,722             118.8% 5,007             88.3%

SUBTOTAL - GENERAL SURGERY 8,734             7,863             111.1% 10,014           87.2%

NEPHROLOGY

Clark IMCARD 31 48 65.3% n/a - paid on production

Quigley IMCARD 31 106 29.4% n/a - paid on production

SUBTOTAL - NEPHROLOGY 62 153 40.5%

AUDIOLOGY

Hodes ENT 244 335 72.6% n/a - paid on production

Johnson ENT - 46 0.0% n/a - paid on production

Schellin ENT 190 191 99.3% n/a - paid on production

SUBTOTAL - AUDIOLOGY 433 573 75.7%

SINGLE PROVIDER SPECIALTIES PAID ON BASE PLUS PRODUCTION BONUS

Bretan (Urology) UROLOGY 319 - n/a 937 34.0%

Chase / Mancuso (ENT) ENT 4,870             5,226             93.2% 3,203             152.0%

Osgood (Orthopedic Surgery) INCLINE - 467 0.0% - 0.0%

Schaffer (Gastroenterology) GI/GS 5,814             5,745             101.2% 4,264             136.4%

Winans (Sports Medicine) SPORTS 2,909             2,762             105.3% 2,087             139.4%

SUBTOTAL - SINGLE PROVIDER SPECIALTIES ON BASE/BONUS 13,912           14,200           98.0% 10,490           132.6%

Tahoe Forest MSC - RVU Summary
For the period July 2015 - June 2016 with comparison to prior year and contract targets

Page 13 of 78



Actual Actual
as % of as % of

PROVIDER CLINIC(S) Actual Prior Yr Prior Yr Target Target

Tahoe Forest MSC - RVU Summary
For the period July 2015 - June 2016 with comparison to prior year and contract targets

SINGLE PROVIDER SPECIALTIES PAID ON PRODUCTION BASIS

Forner (Neurology) ENT, SPORTS 2,604             2,331             111.7% n/a - paid on production

Hardy (Pediatric Pulmonology) PEDS 42                  107                39.4% n/a - paid on production

SUBTOTAL - SINGLE PROVIDER SPECIALTIES 2,646             2,438             108.5%

SUBTOTAL - SPECIALISTS 25,787           25,227           102.2%

GRAND TOTAL 70,507          70,106          100.6%

SUMMARY BY CLINIC

ENT 5,303             6,253             84.8%

GI / GENERAL SURGERY 14,548           13,608           106.9%

INCLINE VILLAGE 2,769             3,761             73.6%

INTERNAL MEDICINE / CARDIOLOGY 16,749           14,349           116.7%

INTERNAL MEDICINE / PULMONOLOGY 9,476             9,879             95.9%

PEDIATRICS 17,359           17,617           98.5%

SPORTS MEDICINE 3,984             4,639             85.9%

UROLOGY 319                -                 n/a

GRAND TOTAL 70,507          70,106          100.6%

Page 14 of 78



Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud

Revenue

Gross Charges 1,137,570    1,203,356    95% 1,140,892 100% 1,608,307    1,517,591 106% 1,432,144   112% 2,885,473    2,252,116  128% 2,113,464    137%

Contractual Allowances (587,285)      (556,275)      106% (551,488)   106% (634,833)      (578,607)   110% (569,776)     111% (1,232,958)   (963,481)    128% (895,051)     138%

Net revenue 550,285       647,081       85% 589,405     93% 973,474       938,984     104% 862,368      113% 1,652,515    1,288,635  128% 1,218,413    136%

Other operating revenue 7,840           16,787         47% -             7,840           11,437       69% -              31,360          30,454       103% -               

.

Provider expense

Physician fees 487,436        440,714        111% 394,166     124% 376,241        359,115     105% 344,543       109% 1,025,173     803,637      128% 726,404       141%

Non-physician salaries/benefits -               -               -             152,879       210,151     73% 170,993      89% 32,639          66,425       49% 24,670         132%

Total provider expense 487,436       440,714       111% 394,166     124% 529,120       569,266     93% 515,536      103% 1,057,812    870,062     122% 751,074       141%

Clinic Operating Expenses:

Salaries and wages 164,252        142,764        115% 130,579     126% 175,939        187,417     94% 208,510       84% 369,531        262,369      141% 362,520       102%

Benefits 67,436          98,703          68% 70,971       95% 102,303        101,697     101% 107,146       95% 151,852        139,143      109% 139,737       109%

Admin services & supplies 34,605          39,640          87% 42,266       82% 40,885          61,571       66% 61,826         66% 61,670           58,864        105% 48,089          128%

Medical supplies & drugs 78,376          55,629          141% 32,359       242% 145,819        46,748       312% 50,112         291% 122,005        36,668        333% 44,330          275%

Building Rent / Utilities 59,247          59,162          100% 60,619       98% 76,746          57,914       133% 61,077         126% 76,837           74,410        103% 71,008          108%

Other operating expense 10,994         3,929           280% 4,608         239% 17,542         20,769       84% 19,409        90% 6,008            6,934         87% 14,626         41%

Total clinic operating expenses 414,910       399,827       104% 341,403     122% 559,234       476,116     117% 508,080      110% 787,903        578,388     136% 680,309       116%

Net operating margin (344,221)       (176,672)       195% (146,164)    236% (107,040)       (94,961)      113% (161,249)     66% (161,840)       (129,362)     125% (212,970)      76%

Allocation of administrative overhead (107,688)      (147,066)      (125,859)   (190,503)      (213,409)   (184,146)     (323,388)      (292,876)    (260,174)     

Net profit (loss) (451,909)      (323,739)      140% (272,023)   166% (297,543)      (308,370)   96% (345,394)     86% (485,228)      (422,238)    115% (473,144)     103%

Ratios:

Provider cost as % net revenue 89% 68% 67% 54% 61% 60% 64% 68% 62%

Clinic op cost as % net revenue 75% 62% 58% 57% 51% 59% 48% 45% 56%

Overhead cost as % net revenue 20% 23% 21% 20% 23% 21% 20% 23% 21%

Payor Mix

Medicare 24.2% 24.6% 44.9% 41.8% 52.2% 49.8%

Medicaid / Medi-Cal 29.2% 20.4% 11.6% 10.2% 11.6% 12.0%

Commercial 41.8% 49.7% 42.2% 46.5% 34.7% 36.4%

Self Pay 4.8% 5.3% 1.3% 1.5% 1.5% 1.8%

ENT / Allergy / Audiology Clinic Internal Medicine / Pulmonology Clinic (MOB Suite 260) Internal Medicine / Cardiology Clinic (Gateway)

FY 16 MSC Income Statement July 2015 - June 2016 with comparison to Prior Year and Budget
Clinic Roll-up

Page 15 of 78



Revenue

Gross Charges

Contractual Allowances

Net revenue

Other operating revenue

Provider expense

Physician fees

Non-physician salaries/benefits

Total provider expense

Clinic Operating Expenses:

Salaries and wages

Benefits

Admin services & supplies

Medical supplies & drugs

Building Rent / Utilities

Other operating expense

Total clinic operating expenses

Net operating margin

Allocation of administrative overhead

Net profit (loss) 

Ratios:

Provider cost as % net revenue

Clinic op cost as % net revenue

Overhead cost as % net revenue

Payor Mix

Medicare

Medicaid / Medi-Cal

Commercial

Self Pay

Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud

4,169,990   4,349,868   96% 3,815,669   109% 2,433,152    2,282,928   107% 1,970,956    123% 562,422   623,653   90% 525,947   107%

(2,592,237) (2,894,867) 90% (2,515,181) 103% (1,404,076)   (1,229,185) 114% (1,086,972)  129% (179,308)  (244,704)  73% (203,884)  88%

1,577,753   1,455,001   108% 1,300,488   121% 1,029,076    1,053,743   98% 883,985       116% 383,114   378,949   101% 322,063   119%

-              25,500        0% -              28,224         33,575        84% -               -           5,326        0% -           

823,496       787,561       105% 705,256       117% 1,176,806     1,126,357   104% 1,069,878    110% 139,612    187,986    74% 134,523    104%

97,508        89,238        109% 95,535        102% -               -              -               -           17,720     0% -           

921,004      876,799      105% 800,791      115% 1,176,806    1,126,357   104% 1,069,878    110% 139,612   205,706   68% 134,523   104%

401,766       335,002       120% 486,769       83% 279,280        233,493       120% 207,649       134% 15,627      89,795      17% 81,675      19%

224,143       205,629       109% 251,524       89% 114,295        137,755       83% 145,487       79% 36,912      61,549      60% 46,941      79%

118,442       125,212       95% 114,252       104% 52,985          56,543         94% 50,798          104% 9,072        14,141      64% 15,141      60%

321,160       313,039       103% 339,079       95% 109,360        34,745         315% 46,828          234% 50,908      61,254      83% 62,622      81%

79,262         80,310         99% 80,764         98% 67,031          70,998         94% 75,009          89% 8,466        15,606      54% 15,606      54%

11,282        16,853        67% 20,316        56% 5,219           6,628          79% 15,449         34% 2,355        7,431        32% 8,520        28%

1,156,055   1,076,047   107% 1,292,704   89% 628,171       540,161      116% 541,219       116% 123,339   249,775   49% 230,504   54%

(499,306)     (472,344)     106% (793,008)     63% (747,676)       (579,200)     129% (727,112)      103% 120,162    (71,207)     -169% (42,965)     -280%

(308,757)     (330,688)     (277,700)     (201,384)      (239,491)     (188,762)     (74,973)    (86,126)    (68,772)    

(808,063)     (803,032)     101% (1,070,708) 75% (949,060)      (818,691)     116% (915,874)     104% 45,189     (157,333)  -29% (111,736)  -40%

58% 60% 62% 114% 107% 121% 36% 54% 42%

73% 74% 99% 61% 51% 61% 32% 66% 72%

20% 23% 21% 20% 23% 21% 20% 23% 21%

0.4% 0.4% 33.0% 33.3% 37.1% 34.9%

43.7% 48.8% 15.8% 14.4% 15.1% 13.0%

54.7% 49.9% 49.0% 51.5% 45.7% 50.0%

1.2% 0.9% 2.2% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2%

Pediatrics Clinic GI / General Surgery Clinic (Gateway) Incline Village Clinic (Family Practice)

FY 16 MSC Income Statement July 2015 - June 2016 with comparison to Prior Year and Budget

Clinic Roll-up (Page 2)

Page 16 of 78



Revenue

Gross Charges

Contractual Allowances

Net revenue

Other operating revenue

Provider expense

Physician fees

Non-physician salaries/benefits

Total provider expense

Clinic Operating Expenses:

Salaries and wages

Benefits

Admin services & supplies

Medical supplies & drugs

Building Rent / Utilities

Other operating expense

Total clinic operating expenses

Net operating margin

Allocation of administrative overhead

Net profit (loss) 

Ratios:

Provider cost as % net revenue

Clinic op cost as % net revenue

Overhead cost as % net revenue

Payor Mix

Medicare

Medicaid / Medi-Cal

Commercial

Self Pay

Urology

Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud Actual Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud Actual Prior Yr %PY Budget %Bud

711,642     802,095     89% 585,753    121% 64,772         13,573,326 13,031,608  104% 11,584,825  117%

(296,061)   (366,833)   81% (267,117)   111% (36,974)        (6,963,730)  (6,833,953)   102% (6,089,468)   114%

415,581     435,262     95% 318,636    130% 27,798         6,609,596    6,197,655    107% 5,495,357    120%

7,840         16,787       47% -            -               83,104         139,866       59% -               

249,117     282,726     88% 285,082     87% 69,330          6,075            9,725            62% 9,600            63% 4,353,286    3,997,819     109% 3,669,453     119%

9,808         -             -            -               -               -               -               292,833       383,535       76% 291,198       101%

258,924     282,726     92% 285,082    91% 69,330         6,075           9,725           9,600           4,646,120    4,381,354    106% 3,960,650    117%

66,660       79,558       84% 128,149     52% 9,045            453,999       630,163       72% 531,034       85% 1,936,097    1,960,561     99% 2,136,886     91%

59,443       34,817       171% 72,365       82% 612                147,987       302,288       49% 162,722       91% 904,983       1,081,581     84% 996,892        91%

13,572       20,012       68% 18,326       74% 3,476            565,448       368,186       154% 368,641       153% 900,155       744,170        121% 719,340        125%

22,717       30,601       74% 37,408       61% 19,363          375               351               107% 182               206% 870,084       579,035        150% 612,920        142%

-              270             0% 1,080         0% -                82,090          72,422          113% 78,058          105% 449,679       431,093        104% 443,222        101%

4,182         7,961         53% 4,200        100% 54                37,488         25,445         147% 23,214         161% 95,123         95,950         99% 110,342       86%

166,574     173,219     96% 261,529    64% 32,549         1,287,386    1,398,856    92% 1,163,852    111% 5,156,121    4,892,390    105% 5,019,602    103%

(2,077)        (3,895)        53% (227,976)    1% (74,082)         (1,293,461)   (1,408,581)   92% (1,173,452)   97% (3,109,540)   (2,936,223)    106% (3,484,896)    89%

(81,327)     (98,925)     (68,040)     (5,440)          1,293,461    1,408,581    1,173,452    -               -               -               

(83,404)     (102,820)   81% (296,016)   28% (79,522)        -               -               -               (3,109,540)  (2,936,223)   106% (3,484,896)   89%

62% 65% 89% 249% 70% 71% 72%

40% 40% 82% 117% 59% 56% 70%

20% 23% 21% 20% 19% 23% 21%

28.7% 30.1% 51.9% 27.8% 25.2%

18.4% 18.5% 12.7% 24.2% 25.7%

51.3% 50.1% 30.6% 46.2% 47.4%

1.6% 1.3% 4.8% 1.8% 1.6%

TotalSports Medicine / Neurology Administration

FY 16 MSC Income Statement July 2015 - June 2016 with comparison to Prior Year and Budget

Clinic Roll-up (Page 3)

Page 17 of 78



Page 18 of 78



Page 19 of 78



Page 20 of 78



Page 21 of 78



Page 22 of 78



Page 23 of 78



Page 24 of 78



Page 25 of 78



Page 26 of 78



Page 27 of 78



Page 28 of 78



Page 29 of 78



Page 30 of 78



Page 31 of 78



Page 32 of 78



Page 33 of 78



Page 34 of 78



Page 35 of 78



Page 36 of 78



Page 37 of 78



Page 38 of 78



Page 39 of 78



Page 40 of 78



Page 41 of 78



Page 42 of 78



Page 43 of 78



Page 44 of 78



Page 45 of 78



Page 46 of 78



Page 47 of 78



Page 48 of 78



Page 49 of 78



Page 50 of 78



Page 51 of 78



REQUEST FOR 

PROPOSALS 
FOR PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES 

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
PO BOX 759 
10121 PINE AVENUE 
TRUCKEE, CA  96161 

TAHOE FOREST HEALTH SYSTEM 
FOUNDATION 
PO BOX 2508 
10976 DONNER PASS ROAD 
TRUCKEE, CA  96161 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 
FOUNDATION 
880 ALDER AVENUE 
INCLINE VILLAGE, NV  89451 

Crystal Betts, Chief Financial Officer 

Page 52 of 78



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

I. INTRODUCTIONS 

 

A. General Information 

B. Term of Engagement 

 

II. NATURE OF SERVICES REQUIRED 

 

A. General 

B. Scope of Work to be Performed and Audit Standards to be Followed 

C. Special Considerations 

D. Reports to be Issued 

E. Working Paper Retention and Access to Working Papers 

 

III. DESCRIPTION OF THE ENTITIES 

 

A. Name and Brief Description of Entities 

B. Name, Address, Email and Telephone Number of Contact Person(s) 

C. Organization’s Principal Contact Person 

 

IV. TIME REQUIREMENTS 

 

A. Proposal Calendar 

B. Notification and Contract Dates 

C. Dates Audit May Commence 

D. Schedule for the Audits 

1. Interim Work 

2. Detailed Audit Plan 

3. Field Work 

4. Draft Reports 

5. Final Report Presentation 

E. Entrance and Exit Conferences 

F. Report Preparation 

 

V. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS 

 

A. General Requirements 

1. Inquiries 

2. Submission of Proposals 

Page 53 of 78



B. Technical Proposal 

1. General Requirements 

2. Independence 

3. License to Practice in California and Nevada 

4. Firm Qualifications and Experience 

5. Partner, Supervisory, and Staff Qualifications and Experience 

6. Similar Engagements with other District Hospitals and Foundations 

7. Specific Audit Approach 

8. Assistance to be Provided to the Auditor 

9. Identification of Anticipated Potential Audit Problems 

10. Report Format 

 

C. Dollar Cost Bid 

1. Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price 

2. Rates by Partner, Specialist, Supervisory and Staff level TIMES the hours 

anticipated for each (rates x hours = ) 

3. Out-of-Pocket Expenses Included in the Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price 

and Reimbursement Rates 

4. Rates for Additional Professional Services 

5. Manner of Payment 

 

VI. EVALUATION PROCEDURES 

 

A. Audit Committee 

B. Review of Proposals 

C. Evaluation Criteria 

1. Mandatory Elements 

2. Technical Qualifications 

3. Audit Approach 

4. Dollar Cost Bid 

D. Oral Presentation 

E. Final Selection 

F. Right to Reject Proposals 

Page 54 of 78



TAHOE FOREST HEALTH SYSTEM 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 

 

A. General Information 

 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District is requesting proposals from qualified firms 

of certified public accountants to audit Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

(District), Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation (TFHSF), and Incline 

Village Community Hospital Foundation (IVCHF) for the fiscal years June 

30, 2017, 2018 and 2019.  These audits are to be performed in 

accordance with audit standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America, and for the District, in accordance with the State Controller’s 

minimum Audit Requirement for California Special Districts. 

 

There is no expressed or implied obligation for the District, TFHSF, or 

IVCHF to reimburse responding firms for any expenses incurred in 

preparing proposals in response to this request. 

 

Copies of the proposals must be received by Crystal Betts, Chief Financial 

Officer, Tahoe Forest Hospital District, by October 10, 2016.  The District 

reserves the right to reject any or all proposals submitted.  Proposals 

submitted will be evaluated by an audit committee. 

 

During the evaluation process, the District reserves the right to request 

additional information or clarification from proposers or to allow corrections 

or error or omissions.  At the discretion of the District, firms submitting 

proposals may be requested to make oral presentations as part of the 

evaluation process. 

 

The District reserves the right to retain all proposals submitted and to use 

any ideas in a proposal regardless of whether the proposal is selected. 

 

Submission of a proposal indicates acceptance by the firm of the 

conditions contained in this Request for Proposals unless clearly and 

specifically noted otherwise in the proposals submitted and confirmed in 

the contracts between the District, TFHSF, IVCHF and the firm selected. 

 

Page 55 of 78



It is anticipated that the selection of a firm will be completed by November 

4, 2016.  Following notification of the selected firm, it is expected a 

contract will be executed between both parties by November 17, 2016. 

 

B. Term of Engagement 

 

A 3 year contract is contemplated. 

 

 

II. NATURE OF SERVICES REQUIRED 

 

A. General 

 

The District is soliciting the services of qualified firms of certified public 

accountants to audit the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF.  These audits are to 

be performed in accordance with the provisions contained in this Request 

for Proposals. 

 

B. Scope of Work to be Performed and Audit Standards to be Followed 

 

The District, TFHSF, and IVCHF desires the audit be performed in 

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America.  In addition, the District audit must be conducted in 

accordance with the State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements for 

California Special Districts.  The District includes TFHSF and IVCHF as 

blended component units of the District’s combined financial statements.  

All significant inter-entity accounts and transactions need to be eliminated 

in the combined financial statements. 

 

C. Special Considerations 

 

The District will require the Combined Financial Statements with 

Independent Auditors’ Report be presented to the District’s Board of 

Directors at their meeting in October following the close of the fiscal year. 

 

TFHSF and IVCHF will require Financial Statements with Independent 

Auditors’ Report be presented to their Board of Directors at their meetings 

in November following the close of the fiscal year. 

 

D. Reports to be Issued 

 

Following the completion of the audit, the auditor shall issue: 

 

Page 56 of 78



1. Combined Financial Statements with Independent Auditors’ Report for 

the District. 

2. A financial ratio report that will compare identified key ratios for the 

District to other hospitals in California and Nationally, other District 

Hospitals, Critical Access Hospitals, investment grade bond rated 

Hospitals, and Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development 

(OSHPD) data. 

3. Financial Statements with Independent Auditors’ Report for TFHSF. 

4. Financial Statements with Independent Auditors’ Report for IVCHF. 

5. A management letter providing a summation of audit findings and/or 

recommendations affecting the financial statements, internal controls, 

accounting practices or procedures, accounting systems, or any other 

material matter for the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF. 

 

E. Working Paper Retention and Access to Working Papers 

 

All working papers and reports must be retained, at the auditor’s expense, 

for a minimum of three (3) years unless the firm is notified in writing by the 

District of the need to extend the retention period.  The auditor will be 

required to make working papers available, upon request, to the following 

parties or their designees: 

 

1. Chief Executive Officer of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

2. Chief Financial Officer of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

3. Controller of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

Working papers for TFHSF may also be requested by: 

1. Director of Fund Development for Tahoe Forest Health System 

Foundation 

Working paper for IVCHF may also be requested by: 

1. Director of Foundation and Community Development for Incline Village 

Community Hospital Foundation. 

 

 

III. DESCRIPTION OF THE ENTITIES 

 

A. Name and Brief Description of Entities 

 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District (the District) is a political subdivision of the 

State of California.  It was established on May 2, 1949 under the 

provisions of Local Health Care District Law as set forth in the Health and 

Safety code of the State of California.  The District owns and operates 

Page 57 of 78



Tahoe Forest Hospital (a critical access hospital) in Truckee, California 

and Incline Village Community Hospital (a critical access hospital) in 

Incline Village, Nevada.  The District is governed by an elected Board of 

Directors. 

 

The District has a 51% equity interest in Truckee Surgery Center, LLC 

(TSC), an ambulatory surgery center.  The District is unable to unilaterally 

impose its will on TSC and accordingly, accounts for its investment in TSC 

under the equity method.  TSC does not issue audited financial 

statements.  TSC is governed by an appointed Board of Directors. 

 

The District also is the sole member of Tahoe Institute for Rural Health 

Research, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, tax exempt 

under Section 501(c)(3).  The District, as the sole member, appoints 10 

members of the 12 member appointed Board of Directors.  Funding for the 

Institute primarily comes from governmental and foundation grants, and 

private donations. Tahoe Institute for Rural Health Research does not 

issue audited financial statements. 

 

In addition, the District wholly owns and controls a California limited 

liability company named TIRHR, LLC.  TIRHR, LLC is governed by an 

appointed Board of Directors.  TIRHR, LLC does not issue audited 

financial statements. 

 

Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation (TFHSF) is a not-for-profit 

organization which was formed to support and enhance healthcare 

excellence in the communities served by Tahoe Forest Hospital, a part of 

the Tahoe Forest Hospital District.  TFHSF provides these communities 

the opportunity to assist and invest in the development of comprehensive 

healthcare resources.  TFHSF is governed by an appointed Board of 

Directors. 

 

Incline Village Community Hospital Foundation (IVCHF) is a not-for-profit 

organization which was formed to support and enhance healthcare 

excellence in the communities served by Incline Village Community 

Hospital, a part of Tahoe Forest Hospital District.  IVCHF provides these 

communities the opportunity to assist and invest in the development of 

comprehensive healthcare resources.  IVCHF is governed by an 

appointed Board of Directors. 

 

B. Name, Address, Email and Telephone Number of Contact Person(s) 

 

Page 58 of 78



The names, addresses, email addresses and telephone numbers of 

contact persons for the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF are included in 

APPENDIX A. 

 

C. Organization’s Principal Contact Person 

 

The auditor’s principal contact with the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF will be 

Crystal Betts or a designated representative who will coordinate the 

assistance to be provided by the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF to the 

auditor. 

 

 

IV. TIME REQUIREMENTS 

 

A. Proposal Calendar 

 

Request for Proposals issued:  August 29, 2016 

Due date for Proposals:   October 10, 2016 

 

B. Notification and Contract Dates 

 

Selected firms for on-site interviews: October 17 – 28, 2016 

Selected firm notified by:   November 4, 2016 

Contract date:    November 17, 2016 

 

C. Dates Audit May Commence  January 1, 2017 

The District will notify TFHSF and IVCHF of pending audits.  Actual 

visitation dates are to be scheduled by the audit firm directly with the 

District for all organizations. 

D. Schedule for the Audits 

 

Each of the following shall be completed by the auditor no later than the 

dates indicated: 

 

1. Interim Work – The auditor shall complete all interim work by March 1, 

2017. 

 

2. Detailed Audit Plan – The auditor shall provide a detailed audit plan to 

the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF by April 30, 2017. 

 

3. Field Work – The auditor shall complete all field work during the last 

week of August 2017, and the first week of September 2017. 

Page 59 of 78



 

4. Draft Reports – The auditor shall have drafts of the audit report(s), 

recommendations to management, and financial ratio report for the 

District available for review by the District by September 30, 2017.  The 

auditor shall have drafts of the audit report(s) and recommendations to 

management for TFHSF and IVCHF available for review by the District, 

TFHSF, and IVCHF by October 31, 2017. 

 

5. Final Report Presentation – The auditor shall attend the District’s 

Board of Director’s meeting presently scheduled for October 27, 2016 

to formally present the District’s audit report(s) and financial reports to 

the District’s Board of Directors for their review and acceptance.  The 

auditor shall attend TFHSF’s and IVCHF’s Board of Director’s meeting 

scheduled in November 2017 to formally present the TFHSF and 

IVCHF audit report(s) to the Foundation’s Board of Directors for their 

review and acceptance. 

 

E. Entrance and Exit Conferences 

 

At a minimum, the following conferences should be held by the dates 

indicated on the schedule: 

 

Following January 1, 2017 – Initial Meeting – The purpose of this meeting 

will be to advise the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF of the interim work to be 

performed.  This meeting will also be used to establish overall liaisons for 

the audit and other needs of the auditor.  This meeting may be via phone 

or in person. 

 

On the last day of field work being conducted during the first week of 

September 2017 – Exit Conference – The purpose of this meeting will be 

to summarize the results of the field work and to review significant findings 

in written reports for the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF. 

 

F. Report Preparation 

 

Report preparation, editing, and printing shall be the responsibility of the 

auditor. 

 

 

V. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS 

 

A. General Requirements 

 

Page 60 of 78



1. Inquiries – Inquiries concerning the Request for Proposals and the 

subject of the RFPs must be made to: 

 

Crystal Betts, CFO 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

P.O. Box 759 

10121 Pine Avenue 

Truckee, CA  96161 

cbetts@tfhd.com 

530-582-6656 

 

2. Submission of Proposals – The following material is required to be 

received by October 10, 2016 for a proposing firm to be considered: 

 

a. A master copy (so marked) of a Technical Proposal and two (2) 

copies to include the following: 

 

i. Title Page:  Title page showing the RFP’s subject; the firm’s 

name; the name, address, telephone number, and email 

address of a contact person; and date of proposal. 

 

ii. Table of Contents 

 

iii. Transmittal Letter:  A signed letter of transmittal briefly stating 

the proposer’s understanding of the work to be done, the 

commitment to perform the engagement, and a statement that 

the proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for forty-five (45) 

days. 

 

iv. Technical Proposal:  The technical proposal should follow the 

order set forth in Section V. B. of this Request for Proposals. 

 

v. Executed copies of Proposer Guarantees and Warranties 

attached to the RFP (APPENDIX B and C). 

 

b. The proposer shall submit an original and two (2) copies of a dollar 

cost bid. 

 

c. Proposers should send the completed proposal to the following 

address: 

 

Crystal Betts, CFO 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

Page 61 of 78

mailto:cbetts@tfhd.com


P.O. Box 759 

10121 Pine Avenue 

Truckee, CA  96161 

 

B. Technical Proposal 

 

1. General Requirements 

 

The purpose of the technical proposal is to demonstrate the 

qualifications, competence, and capacity of the firms seeking to 

undertake an independent audit of the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF in 

conformity with the requirements of this RFP.  As such, the substance 

of proposals will carry more weight than their form or manner of 

presentation. 

 

The technical proposal should demonstrate the qualifications of the 

firm and/or the particular staff to be assigned to this engagement.  It 

should also specify an audit approach that will meet the RFP 

requirements. 

 

The technical proposal should address all the points outlined in the 

RFP.  The proposal should be prepared simply and economically 

providing a straight-forward, concise description of the proposer’s 

capabilities to satisfy the requirements of the RFP. 

 

While additional data may be presented, the following subjects—Items 

#2 through #10—must be included.  They represent the criteria against 

which the proposal will be evaluated. 

 

2. Independence 

 

The firm should provide an affirmative statement that it is independent 

of Tahoe Forest Hospital District, Tahoe Forest Health System 

Foundation, and Incline Village Community Hospital Foundation to be 

audited. 

 

3. License to Practice in California and Nevada 

 

An affirmative statement should be included indicating that the firm and 

all assigned key professional staff are properly registered/licensed to 

practice in California and Nevada. 

 

Page 62 of 78



4. Firm Qualifications and Experience 

 

The proposal should state the size of the firm, the size of the firm’s 

healthcare, non-profit (foundation), and governmental audit staff, the 

number and nature of the professional staff to be employed in this 

engagement on a full-time basis, and the number and nature of the 

staff to be so employed on a part-time basis. 

 

The firm should describe their expertise, knowledge and experience 

with auditing healthcare organizations, non-profits (foundation), and 

governmental entities.  Provide a listing of relevant client references. 

 

The firm should also describe their capabilities in other accounting and 

management advisory services as they relate to healthcare, non-profits 

(foundation) and governmental entities. 

 

The firm shall also provide information on the results of any federal or 

state desk reviews or field reviews of its audits during the past three (3) 

years.  The firm shall provide information on the circumstances and 

status of any disciplinary action taken or pending against the firm 

during the past three (3) years with state regulatory bodies or 

professional organizations.  A copy of the firm’s most recent “Peer 

Review” report must be submitted with the proposal. 

 

5. Partner, Supervisory, and Staff Qualifications and Experience 

 

The firm should identify the principal supervisory and management 

staff and other supervisors and specialists who would be assigned to 

the engagement and indicate whether each person is 

registered/licensed to practice as a certified public accountant in 

California and Nevada.  The firm should provide information on the 

healthcare, non-profit (foundation), and/or governmental auditing 

experience of each person—including information on relevant 

continuing professional education for the past three (3) years.  The firm 

also should indicate how the quality of staff over the term of the 

agreement will be assured.  Provide biographies and/or resumes for 

each member of the engagement team highlighting their specific 

experience in healthcare, non-profits and governmental entities. 

 

Engagement partners, managers, other supervisory staff, and 

specialists may be changed if those personnel leave the firm, are 

promoted, or are assigned to another office.  These personnel may 

also be changed for other reasons with the express prior written 

Page 63 of 78



permission of the District.  However, in either case, the District retains 

the right to approve or reject replacements. 

 

Other audit personnel may be changed at the discretion of the 

proposer provided that replacements have substantially the same or 

better qualifications or experience. 

 

6. Similar Engagements with other District Hospitals and Foundations 

 

For the firm’s office that will be assigned responsibility for the audit, list 

the most significant engagements (maximum of 5) performed in the 

last five (5) years that are similar to the engagement described in this 

RFP.  These engagements should be ranked on the basis of total staff 

hours.  Indicate the scope of work, date, engagement partners, total 

hours, and the name and telephone number of the principal client 

contact. 

 

7. Specific Audit Approach 

 

The proposal should set forth a work plan—including an explanation of 

the audit methodology to be followed—to perform the services required 

in Section II of this Request for Proposals.  In developing the work 

plan, reference should be made to such sources of information. 

 

Proposers will be required to provide the following information on their 

audit approach: 

 

a. Proposed segmentation of the engagement 

b. Level of staff and number of hours to be assigned to each 

proposed segment of the engagement 

c. Type and extent of sampling techniques to be used in the 

engagement 

 

8. Assistance to be Provided to the Auditor 

 

Assistance by the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF personnel will be 

available during the audit to assist the auditors by providing 

information, securing records for audit purposes, providing 

explanations, and typing requested confirmations.  Any assistance the 

auditor requires which is not listed here must be requested in writing as 

an element of the firm’s proposal. 

 

Page 64 of 78



The following supporting schedules and documents will be prepared by 

the District, TFHSF and IVCHF personnel and furnished to the auditors 

at the sole cost of the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF in connection with 

examinations of the financial statements: 

 

a. Trial balance as of June 30th 

b. General ledger as of June 30th 

c. Reconciliation of all bank accounts as of June 30th 

d. Detail of patient accounts receivable balances as of June 30th 

e. Detail of other accounts receivable balances as of June 30th 

f. Detail of yearend inventory analysis 

g. Detail of prepaid expense and deposits as of June 30th  

h. Analysis of amounts due/from Federal and/or State government as 

of June 30th 

i. Detail listing of property, plant, and equipment as of June 30th 

j. Detail of accounts payable balances as of June 30th 

k. Detail of accrued payroll and related benefits as of June 30th  

l. Analysis of long-term debt and capital lease obligations as of June 

30th 

m. Analysis and reconciliation of all balance sheet items not 

mentioned above 

n. Revenue and expenditure account detail 

o. Other documents or schedules as mutually agreed upon between 

the auditor and the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF 

All District, TFHSF, and IVCHF records must be audited on site and 

may not be removed to a remote site.  All documents and records 

must be kept in an orderly manner while under audit; in addition, said 

records must be returned to the person from whom they were 

obtained in a timely and orderly fashion. 

 

9. Identification of Anticipated Potential Audit Problems 

 

The proposal should identify and describe any anticipated potential 

audit problems, the firm’s approach to resolving these problems, and 

any special assistance that will be requested from the District, TFHSF, 

and/or IVCHF. 

 

10. Report Format 

 

The proposal should include sample formats for required reports. 

 

C. Dollar Cost Bid 

Page 65 of 78



 

1. Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price 

 

The dollar cost bid should contain all pricing information relative to 

performing the audit engagement as described in the RFP.  The total 

all-inclusive maximum price to be bid is to contain all direct and indirect 

costs, including all out-of-pocket expenses. 

 

The District, TFHSF, and IVCHF will not be responsible for expenses 

incurred in preparing and submitting the technical proposal or the 

dollar cost bid.  Such costs should not be included in the proposal. 

 

The first page of the dollar cost bid should include the following: 

 

a. Certification that the person signing the proposal is entitled to 

represent the firm, empowered to submit the bid, and authorized to 

sign a contract with the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF. 

b. A total all-inclusive maximum price. 

 

2. Rates by Partner, Specialist, Supervisory, and Staff level TIMES the 

hours anticipated for each (rates x hours = ) 

 

The second page of the dollar cost bid should include a schedule of 

professional fees and expenses presented in the format provided in the 

attachment (APPENDIX D) that supports the total all-inclusive 

maximum price. 

 

3. Out-of-Pocket Expenses Included in the Total All-Inclusive Maximum 

Price and Reimbursement Rates 

 

All estimated out-of-pocket expenses to be reimbursed should be 

presented in the dollar cost bid in the format provided in the 

attachment (APPENDIX D). 

 

All expense reimbursements will be charged against the total all-

inclusive maximum price submitted by the firm. 

 

4. Rates for Additional Professional Services 

 

If it should become necessary for the District, TFHSF, or IVCHF to 

request the auditor to render any additional services to either 

supplement the services requested in this RFP or to perform additional 

work as a result of the specific recommendations included in any report 

Page 66 of 78



issued on this engagement, then such additional work shall be 

performed only if set forth in an addendum to the contract between the 

District, TFHSF, or IVCHF and the firm.  Any such additional work 

agreed to between the District, TFHSF, or IVCHF and the firm shall be 

performed at the same rates set forth in the schedule of fees and 

expenses included in the dollar cost bid. 

 

5. Manner of Payment 

 

Progress payments will be made on the basis of hours of work 

completed during the course of the engagement and out-of-pocket 

expenses incurred in accordance with the firm’s dollar cost bid 

proposal.  Interim billings shall cover a period of not less than a 

calendar month. 

 

VI. EVALUATION PROCEDURES 

 

A. Audit Committee 

 

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by the Audit Committee selected by the 

District. 

 

B. Review of Proposals 

 

The District, TFHSF, and IVCHF will use a point formula during the review 

process to score proposals.  The maximum score for price will be assigned to 

the firm offering the lowest total all-inclusive maximum price.  Appropriate 

fractional scores will be assigned to other proposers. 

 

The District, TFHSF, and IVCHF reserves the right to retain all proposals 

submitted and use any idea in a proposal regardless of whether that proposal 

is selected. 

 

C. Evaluation Criteria 

 

Proposals will be evaluated using three sets of criteria.  Firms meeting the 

mandatory criteria will have their proposals evaluated and scored for both 

technical qualifications and price.  The following represent the principal 

selection criteria which will be considered during the evaluation process: 

 

1. Mandatory Elements 

 

Page 67 of 78



a. The audit firm is independent and licensed to practice in California and 

Nevada. 

 

b. The audit firm’s professional personnel have received adequate 

continuing professional education within the preceding two years. 

 

c. The firm has no conflict of interest with regard to any other work 

performed by the firm for the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF. 

 

d. The firm adheres to the instructions in the RFP on preparing and 

submitting the proposal. 

 

2. Technical Qualification  (Maximum points – 40) 

 

a. The qualification of the firm’s professional personnel to be assigned to 

the engagement and of the firm’s management support personnel to 

be available for technical consultation    (0 – 20 points) 

 

b. The firm’s past experience and performance on comparable 

engagements    (0 – 20 points) 

 

3. Audit Approach    (Maximum points – 40) 

 

a. Adequacy of proposed staffing plan for various segments of the 

engagement    (0 – 20 points) 

 

b. Adequacy of sampling techniques    (0 – 20 points) 

 

4. Dollar Cost Bid   (Maximum points – 20) 

 

D. Oral Presentation 

 

During the evaluation process, the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF may, at its 

discretion, request any one or all of the firms to make oral presentations.  

Such presentations will provide firms with an opportunity to answer any 

questions the District, TFHSF, and IVCHF may have on a firm’s proposal.  

Not all firms may be asked to make such oral presentations. 

 

E. Final Selection 

 

It is anticipated that a firm will be selected by November 4, 2016.  Following 

notification of the firm selected, it is expected a contract will be executed 

between both parties by November 17, 2016. 

Page 68 of 78



 

F. Right to Reject Proposals 

 

Submission of a proposal indicates acceptance by the firm of the conditions 

contained in this Request for Proposals unless clearly and specifically noted 

in the proposal submitted and confirmed in the contract between the District, 

TFHSF, and IVCHF and the firm selected.  The District, TFHSF, and IVCHF 

reserve the right, without prejudice, to reject any or all proposals. 

  

Page 69 of 78



APPENDICES 

 

 

A. LIST OF KEY PERSONNEL, OFFICE LOCATIONS, TELEPHONE NUMBERS, 

AND EMAIL ADDRESS 

 

B. PROPOSER GUARANTEES 

 

 

C. PROPOSER WARRANTIES 

 

 

D. PART 1 – SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES & EXPENSES FOR AUDIT 

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

PART 2 – SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES & EXPENSES FOR AUDIT 

TAHOE FOREST HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION 

PART 3 – SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES & EXPENSES FOR AUDIT 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 

 

 

  

Page 70 of 78



APPENDIX A 

 

 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

P.O. Box 759 

10121 Pine Avenue 

Truckee, CA  96161 

Key Personnel: 

Chief Financial Officer:  Crystal Betts 

Physical Location:  10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

Email:  cbetts@tfhd.com 

Phone:  530-582-6656 

 

Controller:  Jaye Chasseur 

Physical Location:  12047 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 

Email:  jchasseur@tfhd.com 

Phone:  530-582-3489 

 

 

Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 

P.O. Box 2508 

10976 Donner Pass Road 

Truckee, CA  96161 

Key Personnel:  (In addition to the Chief Financial Officer and Controller listed above) 

Director – Fund Development:  Martha Simon 

Physical Location:  10976 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 

Email:  msimon@tfhd.com 

Phone:  530-582-6329 

 

 

 

Incline Village Community Hospital Foundation 

880 Alder Avenue 

Incline Village, NV  89451 

Key Personnel:  (In addition to the Chief Financial Officer and Controller listed above) 

Director – Foundation and Community Engagement:  Elizabeth (Betsy) Kinsley 

Physical Location:  880 Alder Avenue, Incline Village, NV 

Email:  ekinsley@tfhd.com 

Phone:  775-888-4204 

 

Page 71 of 78

mailto:cbetts@tfhd.com
mailto:jchasseur@tfhd.com
mailto:msimon@tfhd.com
mailto:ekinsley@tfhd.com


APPENDIX B 

 

PROPOSER GUARANTEES 

 

 

The proposer certifies it can and will provide and make available, at a minimum, 

all services set forth in Section II, NATURE OF SERVICES REQUIRED. 

 

 

Signature of Official _____________________________________________ 

 

Typed Name  _____________________________________________ 

 

Title   _____________________________________________ 

 

Firm Name  _____________________________________________ 

 

Date   _____________________________________________ 

 

 

  

Page 72 of 78



APPENDIX C 

 

PROPOSER WARRANTIES 

 

 

A. Proposer warrants that it will obtain an Errors and Omissions insurance policy 

providing a prudent amount of coverage for willful or negligent acts or omissions 

of any officers, employees, or agents thereof. 

 

B. Proposer warrants that it and its officers, employees, servants and agents will act 

as an independent contractor(s) and is solely responsible for necessary and 

adequate worker’s compensation insurance and personal injury, property 

damage and automobile liability insurance.  Proposer shall procure and maintain 

worker’s compensation insurance at its own expense and as required by 

California and Nevada State law. 

 

C. Proposer warrants that it will not delegate or subcontract its responsibilities under 

an agreement without the express prior written permission of the District, TFHSF, 

or IVCHF. 

 

D. Proposer agrees to abide by all applicable laws, rules and regulations, and 

administrative rulings of the United States and the States of California and 

Nevada.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the contract, and the interpretation 

thereof, shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Venue for any 

legal proceeding arising out of such contract shall be in the County of Nevada, 

State of California. 

 

E. Proposer warrants that all information provided by it in connection with this 

proposal is true and accurate. 

 

 

Signature of Official _____________________________________________ 

 

Typed Name  _____________________________________________ 

 

Title   _____________________________________________ 

 

Firm Name  _____________________________________________ 

 

Date   _____________________________________________ 

  

Page 73 of 78



APPENDIX D 

 

Part 1 

 

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES FOR THE AUDIT OF 

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

 

 

Services as described in the Request for Proposals, Section II 

 

Hours

Standard 

Hourly 

Rates

Quoted 

Hourly 

Rates TOTAL

Partners

Managers

Supervisory Staff

Staff

Other (specify)

Subtotal: $

Out-of-Pocket Expenses:

Meals and Lodging

Transportation

Other (specify)

Subtotal Out-of-Pocket Expenses $

TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM PRICE FOR AUDIT $

Note: The rate quoted should not be presented as a general percentage of the 

standard hourly rate or as a gross deduction from the total all-inclusive maximum 

price. 

Page 74 of 78



APPENDIX D 

 

Part 2 

 

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES FOR THE AUDIT OF 

TAHOE FOREST HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION 

 

 

Services as described in the Request for Proposals, Section II 

 

Hours

Standard 

Hourly 

Rates

Quoted 

Hourly 

Rates TOTAL

Partners

Managers

Supervisory Staff

Staff

Other (specify)

Subtotal: $

Out-of-Pocket Expenses:

Meals and Lodging

Transportation

Other (specify)

Subtotal Out-of-Pocket Expenses $

TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM PRICE FOR AUDIT $

Note: The rate quoted should not be presented as a general percentage of the 

standard hourly rate or as a gross deduction from the total all-inclusive maximum 

price. 

 

Page 75 of 78



APPENDIX D 

Part 3 

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES FOR THE AUDIT OF 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 

Services as described in the Request for Proposals, Section II 

Hours

Standard 

Hourly 

Rates

Quoted 

Hourly 

Rates TOTAL

Partners

Managers

Supervisory Staff

Staff

Other (specify)

Subtotal: $

Out-of-Pocket Expenses:

Meals and Lodging

Transportation

Other (specify)

Subtotal Out-of-Pocket Expenses $

TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM PRICE FOR AUDIT $

Note: The rate quoted should not be presented as a general percentage of the 

standard hourly rate or as a gross deduction from the total all-inclusive maximum 

price. 

Page 76 of 78



OPTIONS FOR FINANCIAL AUDIT FIRM CONTRACT:

A)  Remain with Kcoe Isom for another 3 years

1. With Same Partner - Bill Peterson

3. With New Partner - Dawn Buchanan

B)  Send out a Request for Proposal to 5-7 Firms Kcoe Isom

TCA Partners

WIPFLI

Moss Adams

Eide Baily

KPMG

LIST OF HOSPITALS AND THEIR EXISTING OR FUTURE AUDIT FIRM

Hospital: Firm:

Mammoth Hospital Eide Baily

Mendocino Regional (Adventist) Ernst & Young

Sutter Lakeside Hospital Ernst & Young

Northern Inyo Hospital KC Miller CPA

Colusa Regional Medical Center Kcoe Isom

John C. Fremont Healthcare District Kcoe Isom

Orchard Hospital (Biggs Gridley) Kcoe Isom

Oroville Hospital Kcoe Isom

Plumas Kcoe Isom

Southern Humboldt Kcoe Isom

Catalina Island Medical Center TCA Partners

Colalinga Regional Medical Center TCA Partners

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital TCA Partners

Hi-Desert Medial Center TCA Partners

Mendocino Coast District Hospital TCA Partners

Mountains Community (Trinity) TCA Partners

Seneca Healthcare District TCA Partners

Southern Inyo Hospital TCA Partners

St. Rose Hospital TCA Partners

Mayers Memorial Hospital District WIPFLI

Alternative Firms:

Deloitte & Touche

Moss Adams

KPMG

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT

FINANCIAL AUDIT FIRM REVIEW

CONTRACT FOR FISCAL YEARS 6/30/17-06/30/19

Page 77 of 78



FINANCE COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

1. Financial Report – Pre-audit June 2016 

2. Audit Update 

3. Financial Report – Preliminary August 2016 

4. Audit Committee Member Selection 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED DATE(s) AND TIME(s) FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

1. Wednesday, September 21, 2016    2 hrs – 1-4pm 

Page 78 of 78


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	AGENDA
	2016-08-24 Finance Committee_Agenda.pdf

	ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda
	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	2016-07-26 Finance Committee_DRAFT Minutes2.pdf

	6.	ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION 
	6.1. Financial Reports
	6.1.1. FYE 2016 Review of Multi-Specialty Clinics.pdf
	6.1.2. Financial Report - Pre-Audit June 2016.pdf
	6.1.3. Updated Pre-Audit Separate Entities.pdf
	6.1.4. Financial Report - Preliminary July 2016.pdf

	6.2. Board Education and Updates
	6.2.1. Audit Update
	6.2.2.a Request for Proposal for Audit Firm.pdf
	6.2.2.b Audit Contract Information.pdf


	7.	REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS
	8.	AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING / 9. NEXT MEETING DATE
	8. Agenda Input for Next Meeting and 9. Next Meeting Date.pdf

	10. ADJOURN

